SUGAR MOUNTAIN RESORT

MEMORANDUM
TO: DEPARTMENT SUPERVISORS/SKI CL.UBS
FROM: KIM JOCHL
SUBJECT: USSA HOLIDAY SLALOM & GIANT SLALOM

TODAY’S DATE: DECEMBER 22,2018

USSA/SARA Holiday Slalom and Giant Slalom:
December 28 & 29, 2018

Event Contact: Sean McKee/Cynthia Miller/David Ammann
Competition Dates:  Friday, December 28: Slalom
Saturday, December 29: Giant Slalom

Registration: 7:00-8:00 a.m./3rd Floor Base Lodge

Course Inspection:  8:00-8:45 a.m.

Start Time: 9:00 a.m.

Race Fee: $40/race

Racer Lift Ticket Fee: $40.00

Immediate Family Lift Ticket Fee:  $40.00

Comp Tickets: List per Cynthia Miller - All gatekeepers and volunteers

Two per mountain for team coaches

Location: Slalom - Gunther’s Way/TBD based on slope conditions
Giant Slalom - Gunther’s Way/TBD based on slope conditions

Type: Slalom & Giant Slalom U8-U21 & Masters

The Ski Club will handle registration on the 3" floor each morning from 7:00-
8:00 a.m.

Two Sugar Mountain Resort cashiers will handle lift ticket sales on the 3" floor
each morning from 7:00-8:00 a.m.

NASTAR TBD.

Everything is subject to change at anytime.



